STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER: 2020-2000-4338
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Seven (7)

RETURN THIS AMENDMENT TO THE ISSUING OFFICE AT:

Department of Corrections
Division of Administrative Services
Attn: Procurement Office
(802 3rd St., Suite 221, Douglas, AK 99824 )
P.O. Box 112000
Juneau, Alaska 99811-2000

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: February 14, 2020

ITB TITLE: Contract for the purchase of miscellaneous laundry, warewashing, janitorial
chemicals, paper, plastic, and toiletries

This amendment forms a part of the ITB document and provides answers, clarifications and modification to the ITB
requirements. All other items remain the same.

1) VENDOR QUESTION:

How would you like me to enter the information for those locations? Should I leave the sanitizer
listed or not?

DOC RESPONSE:
Consider all loads to be hot loads not using sanitizer, but still list a price for it in the
specifications sheet. 1will assume 110 gallons of annual estimated consumption and add that to
the bid abstract separately for the total cost of the warewashing. If you have any questions about
this, please let me know and I will clarify.

2) VENDOR QUESTION:

Could you adjust the formula for the janitorial chemicals to factor in the dilution rate?

DOC ANSWER: Yes, it is done.

3) VENDOR QUESTION:
I do have a follow up on this, how the sanitizer will be chosen?
If the Solid Dish Machine Detergent & Solid Rinse are chosen as most cost effective option for

the state — since the Sanitizer is separated out, will the most cost effective sanitizer be chosen
regardless of solid/liquid form?
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DOC ANSWER:

Yes, the most cost-effective sanitizer will be chosen.

4) DOC STATEMENT:

As a result of these latest requests, the ITB 2020-2000-4338 Bid Schedule Amendment #6 shall be
deleted in its entirety and replaced with 2020-2000-4338 Bid Schedule Amendment #7. Take
special note of the Summary worksheet as there is now a required input for the dilution rate of
the dish sanitizer.

Total pages in Amendment #2 is 2

In order for your bid to be considered responsive, this amendment, in addition to your original bid, shall be
received by the issuing office of the Department of Corrections prior to the bid opening.

e

Joshua Smith, Contracting Officer Name of the Company Date
Phone: (907) 465-3338
Fax: (907) 465-2006
joshua.smith2@alaska.gov Signature
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